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May 20, 2024

MEMORANDUM
TO: Secondary Principals
FROM: Rachel Rutledge, Director

Office of Career & Technical Education

SUBJECT: Parent Resource for School Websites- Return on Investment, Notification
Letter

Florida Statutes 1003.02G RETURN ON INVESTMENT states that districts must notify the
parent of a student who earns an industry certification that articulates for postsecondary credit of
the estimated cost savings before the student’s high school graduation verses the cost of acquiring
such certification after high school graduation, which would include the tuition and fees associated
with available postsecondary credits. The student and parent must be informed of any additional
industry certifications available to the student.

To assist you, we have created the attached spreadsheet indicating the Return on Investment (ROI)
for each certification offered in the district that articulates for college credit. In order to comply
with the provision, you are being asked to include information on your school’s website and/or in
one of your school newsletters regarding the ROI for industry certifications earned at your school.
You may use the information included on the attached spreadsheet or only the information specific
to the certifications offered on your campus. The attached spreadsheet is also located on the CTE

website Career and Tech Ed .

If you have any questions about the ROI data, articulation agreements, or other parent information
presented, please contact me at 321-633-1000, ext. 11380.

Approved:

Tara Harris (May 15,2024 11:26 EDT)
Tara Harris, Assistant Superintendent

Curriculum & Instruction

C: Principal Supervisors
Secondary Curriculum Contacts
CTE Department Chairs

CTE Resource Teachers Rachol Rtlodge, Diroctor

Career and Technical Education
Phone: (321) 6331000, ext. 11380


https://www.brevardschools.org/Domain/1173



